- zsison

LOWELL E. ROE
s o SO
(418) 258-5242
Docket No. 50-346
Operating License No. NPF-3

Serial No. 539
September 7, 1979

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Denton:

Toledo Edison, in regard to our letter of December 7, 1977, to
Mr. Clifford V. Smith, requesting Special Exemptions from
10CFR73.55 (d) (4) and 10CFR73.55 (d)(9), wishes to withdraw
our request for those Special Exemptions since the need for
these exemptions has been removed by the provisions of our
approved revised Industrial Security Plan.

Yours very truly,

Lowell E. Roe
Vice President
Facilities Development

LER/mr
o%
E: \
7809110 44 77¢ A
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY EDISCN PLAZA 30C VIAQISCN AVENUE TCLECD, OHIQ 43E52




